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Addendum No. 1 

 
 

Invitation to Tender ES-18-03 
Aerial Survey Services – Regional Landfills  

 
 

The addendum is being issued prior to the closing of the Invitation to Tender to provide further 
information, make changes to, or to clarify the Contract Documents and is to be read, interpreted 
and coordinated with all other parts of the Contract Documents. In the case of a conflict with the 
balance of the documents, this Addendum shall govern. Tenderers shall attach a signed copy 
of this addendum to their tender. This addendum shall form part of the Contract Documents. 
 
Question: Could you please send me a copy of the area-of-interest polygon for each site? It can 

be any universal format like Shp, KMZ, DXF, DWG, etc. 

Answer: Any of the above files that exist will be released to the successful bidder. 

Question: Could you also send along the ground control identification and coordinates for each 

site and a sample of the DEM/breaklines from previous volumes mapping? 

Answer: Any of the above files that exist will be released to the successful bidder. 

Question: What is the required contour interval for each site? 

Answer: See APPENDIX B, page 22 

Question: Please clarify if Ground Control Points are required for this project. 

Answer: Any of the above files that exist will be released to the successful bidder. 

Question: Do you have legal cadastral info for these 3 sites?  

Answer: Any of the above files that exist will be released to the successful bidder. 

Question: Has there been previous photogrammetry on these sites and did they use GCPs 

Answer: All sites have been previously surveyed. 
 

Question: Under section 6, Tenderers need to submit pages 12- 18 and provide a start to 

completions work plan. Will you be able to clarify the work plan criteria? Does this include the 

methodology, software packages, survey strategy and that will be used for each site or is this 

simply a timeline that needs to be provided ( ie. gantt chart).  

Answer: A timeline, Gantt charts are acceptable 
 

Question: What is the desired absolute accuracy for the deliverables? What is the preferred 

resolution for the imagery? 

Answer: See APPENDIX B, page 22 

 
 
 
See page 2 for signature 
 

http://www.rdffg.bc.ca/


 Addendum 2 
 Aerial Survey Services 

Regional Landfills and Community Sewage Systems 

 Invitation to Tender ES-17-05 

 
February 21, 2018 
 
Addendum No. 1 Received. 
 
 
 
 
              
Signature of Tenderer      Name of Tenderer 

 
 

Inquiries relating to this ITT may be directed to: 

 

 
Darwin Paton 

Environmental Services Technician 

Environmental Services 

Regional District of Fraser-Fort George 

155 George Street 

Prince George BC V2L 1P8 

Phone:  (250) 960-4400/Fax:  250-562-8676 

Email: dpaton@rdffg.bc.ca 

 

mailto:dpaton@rdffg.bc.ca

